Richardson, Shannon

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Categories:

Martin, Christopher <christopher.martin@astrazeneca.com>

Monday, June 7, 2021 5:19 PM

R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Devkota, Om

Warren, Jane; Mattis, Richard; Finch, Ronnette

Notification : Proof of Payment AstraZeneca PLP Docket No. EPCRA-04-2020-0606(b)

EPA_Cover Letter 25May2021.pdf; EPCRA _AstraZeneca PLP Docket No EPCRA -04-2020-0606 (b)
07Jun2021.pdf; CERCLA_AstraZeneca PLP Docket No EPCRA -04-2020-0606 (b) 07Jun2021.pdf

Green Category

Please find three attached files, to support payment from AstraZeneca PLP for Docket No. EPCRA-04-2020-0606(b).

Attached files; EPA cover letter from 25May2021, CERCLA payment to include copy of check and FedEx tracking number,
and EPCRA payment to include copy of check and FedEx tracking number. These letter envelopes will be provided to
FedEx this evening, and are scheduled for delivery tomorrow, 08Jun2021.

This notification is provided to support the CAFO proof of payment requirement (item # 33), by demonstrating payment
has been made according to EPA requirements, in the amount due, and identified with the facility name and Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2020-0606(b).

Please confirm you have received this email, and that the payment notification and payments meet the requirements.

Regards,

Christopher Martin

Director, Distribution Center Operations

AstraZeneca PLP
355 Omicron Ct.

Shepherdsville, KY 40165



